From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

To: Zamora, Renee C.

Cc: Webb, Robert L.

Subject: RE: Outstanding Zoning Comments for BP-2023-32015
Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 4:18:00 PM
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Thanks Renee!

From: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabqg.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Cc: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: Outstanding Zoning Comments for BP-2023-32015

Good afternoon Jay,

| apologize for the delay, | was in the Tyler training, please see below for your request:
Zoning

Dominick Porquis

11/21/23 1:53 PM

Comment

CO yes MX-L 2.87 acres - Landfill - Expired Site Plan

Disapprove -

Provide the Landfill Mitigation Certification

(Landfill Gas Mitigations Approval Letter.pdf (File did not publish)
Upload the Facilitation Meeting notes.

Provide Site Plan Major Amendment.

11/21/2023 DPorquis

Please let me know if you have additional questions.
Thank you
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RENEE ZAMORA
Senior Admin/Navigator

Development Review Services
e rczamora@cabqg.gov

0: 505.924.3358
cabq.gov/planning
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From: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 2:15 PM

To: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabg.gov

Cc: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov

Subject: Outstanding Zoning Comments for BP-2023-32015

Good afternoon Renee,

Can you please check in e-Plan to see if you can find any outstanding Zoning comments on the
following Building Permit at 2701 Mulberry St. SE: BP-2023-32015.

There's an Administrative Amendment (AA) that is currently under review on that site, and we need
to confirm if there's any outstanding comments in Building Permit that need to be addressed on the

AA as well.

Thanks,

Jay
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